NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

10/25/01 ) /BJ\

Gruy Petroleum Management Co.
P.O. Box 140907
Irving, Texas 75014

RE:  Delinquent Packer Leakage Test(s)
State 14 Com. # 1 E-14-19-29  30-015-22747

Dear Sirs:

On 8/17/01 a letter requesting a packer leakage test prior to 15 October, 2001. Our records do not
show a copy of said test. If you have sent the information, do not own/operate the well, or have
brought the well into compliance in another manner please contact me.

If the test has not been conducted as per Rule 112, contact the OCD 24 hrs. prior, then conduct the
test and return the results on or before 15 November, 2001.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter and your efforts in helping to protect our
environment and the infrastructure of the oil and gas industry.

N

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. I

Oil Conservation Division * 1301 W Grand * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (505) 748-1283 * Fax (505) 748-9720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




